

Withdrawal/Redaction Sheet

(George Bush Library)

Document No. and Type	Subject/Title of Document	Date	Restriction	Class.
02a. Letter	Case Number: 131882 POTUS to Jacob Stein. Re: I have just received your letter dated March 20. [Redaction of personal address.] (1 pp.)	04/24/1990	(b)(6)	

Collection:

Record Group: Bush Presidential Records
Office: Records Management, White House Office of (WHORM)
Series: Subject File - General
Subseries: Scanned
WHORM Cat.: CO074
File Location: 131601 to 137670

Date Closed: 7/2/2007	OA/ID Number: 00002-001
FOIA/SYS Case #: 2003-0255-F	Appeal Case #:
Re-review Case #:	Appeal Disposition:
P-2/P-5 Review Case #:	Disposition Date:
AR Case #:	MR Case #:
AR Disposition:	MR Disposition:
AR Disposition Date:	MR Disposition Date:

RESTRICTION CODES

Presidential Records Act - [44 U.S.C. 2204(a)]

- P-1 National Security Classified Information [(a)(1) of the PRA]
- P-2 Relating to the appointment to Federal office [(a)(2) of the PRA]
- P-3 Release would violate a Federal statute [(a)(3) of the PRA]
- P-4 Release would disclose trade secrets or confidential commercial or financial information [(a)(4) of the PRA]
- P-5 Release would disclose confidential advice between the President and his advisors, or between such advisors [(a)(5) of the PRA]
- P-6 Release would constitute a clearly unwarranted invasion of personal privacy [(a)(6) of the PRA]

C. Closed in accordance with restrictions contained in donor's deed of gift.

PRM. Removed as a personal record misfile.

Freedom of Information Act - [5 U.S.C. 552(b)]

- (b)(1) National security classified information [(b)(1) of the FOIA]
- (b)(2) Release would disclose internal personnel rules and practices of an agency [(b)(2) of the FOIA]
- (b)(3) Release would violate a Federal statute [(b)(3) of the FOIA]
- (b)(4) Release would disclose trade secrets or confidential or financial information [(b)(4) of the FOIA]
- (b)(6) Release would constitute a clearly unwarranted invasion of personal privacy [(b)(6) of the FOIA]
- (b)(7) Release would disclose information compiled for law enforcement purposes [(b)(7) of the FOIA]
- (b)(8) Release would disclose information concerning the regulation of financial institutions [(b)(8) of the FOIA]
- (b)(9) Release would disclose geological or geophysical information

EF

131882
00074

THE WHITE HOUSE

WASHINGTON

April 24, 1990

Dear Jack:

I have just received your letter dated March 20. As usual, I appreciate your sharing your thoughts with me.

I understand the sensitivity and centrality of Jerusalem. I have made known my views, reflecting U.S. policy as it has been for over two decades. Rather than reiterating what I expect you already know, let me simply say that I am now interested most in putting this issue, and the distracting debate, behind us and focusing on the peace process. There is a moment of opportunity available, and I don't want to lose it.

I hope you have seen the Passover message I sent to America's Jews. Like you, I believe strongly in the historic importance of Soviet Jewish immigration, a new Exodus that has made this Passover even more special.

With best regards,

Sincerely,



Jacob Stein



(b)(6)

Withdrawal/Redaction Sheet

(George Bush Library)

Document No. and Type	Subject/Title of Document	Date	Restriction	Class.
02b. Draft	Case Number: 131882 To Jacob Stein. Re: I have found your letter of March 20. [Redaction of personal address.] (1 pp.)	n.d.	(b)(6)	

Collection:

Record Group: Bush Presidential Records
Office: Records Management, White House Office of (WHORM)
Series: Subject File - General
Subseries: Scanned
WHORM Cat.: CO074
File Location: 131601 to 137670

Date Closed: 7/2/2007	OA/ID Number: 00002-001
FOIA/SYS Case #: 2003-0255-F	Appeal Case #:
Re-review Case #:	Appeal Disposition:
P-2/P-5 Review Case #:	Disposition Date:
AR Case #:	MR Case #:
AR Disposition:	MR Disposition:
AR Disposition Date:	MR Disposition Date:

RESTRICTION CODES

Presidential Records Act - [44 U.S.C. 2204(a)]

P-1 National Security Classified Information [(a)(1) of the PRA]
 P-2 Relating to the appointment to Federal office [(a)(2) of the PRA]
 P-3 Release would violate a Federal statute [(a)(3) of the PRA]
 P-4 Release would disclose trade secrets or confidential commercial or financial information [(a)(4) of the PRA]
 P-5 Release would disclose confidential advice between the President and his advisors, or between such advisors [(a)(5) of the PRA]
 P-6 Release would constitute a clearly unwarranted invasion of personal privacy [(a)(6) of the PRA]

C. Closed in accordance with restrictions contained in donor's deed of gift.

PRM. Removed as a personal record misfile.

Freedom of Information Act - [5 U.S.C. 552(b)]

(b)(1) National security classified information [(b)(1) of the FOIA]
 (b)(2) Release would disclose internal personnel rules and practices of an agency [(b)(2) of the FOIA]
 (b)(3) Release would violate a Federal statute [(b)(3) of the FOIA]
 (b)(4) Release would disclose trade secrets or confidential or financial information [(b)(4) of the FOIA]
 (b)(6) Release would constitute a clearly unwarranted invasion of personal privacy [(b)(6) of the FOIA]
 (b)(7) Release would disclose information compiled for law enforcement purposes [(b)(7) of the FOIA]
 (b)(8) Release would disclose information concerning the regulation of financial institutions [(b)(8) of the FOIA]
 (b)(9) Release would disclose geological or geophysical information

THE WHITE HOUSE

WASHINGTON

Dear Jack:

received *dated*
I have just ~~found~~ your letter ~~of~~ March 20.
~~buried on my desk.~~ As usual, I appreciate
your sharing your thoughts with me.

I understand the sensitivity and
centrality of Jerusalem. I have made
known my views, reflecting U.S. policy as
it has been for over two decades. Rather
than reiterating what I expect you already
know, let me simply say that I am now
interested most in putting this issue, and
the distracting debate, behind us and
focusing on the peace process. There is a
moment of opportunity available, and I
don't want to lose it.

I hope you have seen the Passover message
I sent to America's Jews. Like you, I
believe strongly in the historic
importance of Soviet Jewish immigration, a
new Exodus that has made this Passover
even more special.

With best regards,

Sincerely,

Jacob Stein

[REDACTED]

(b)(6)

THE WHITE HOUSE
WASHINGTON

1990 APR -9 PM 8:42

DATE: April 9, 1990

TO: Jim Cicconi
FROM: GOVERNOR JOHN H. SUNUNU

Was a response ever prepared?

Jim

POTUS has not seen,
but must reply.

Patty Presock

Will be
here tomorrow

| Dianne - |
Do you know?
I've never seen
answer come back
(3 wks) Thanks
Jim 4/10